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From: Lonnie Fink <lonfink@dmrtc.net> Save Address Block Sender
To: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com

Subject: Romine BOOKS at the DAR!

Date: Sun, 04 Jul 1999 09:49:08 -0500
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Hi everyone,
SOme interesting titles!!

Title: The Romine wives : the ancestral lines of Rachel Carver Ely,
SarahChapman
, Ann Holcombe / Richard James Omlor. Author:
. Omlor, Richard James
For similar materials, try:
. Ely family
Chapman family
Holcombe family
Romine family.
Other Information:

Publisher: St. Clair Shores, MI. : Omlor, 1988.
Description: 30 leaves : ill., ; 28 cm.
Location:

FAMILIES ROMINE OMLOR

Title: Descendants of James Romine (New Jersey) / Richard James Omlor.
Author:
Omlor, Richard James
For similar materials, try:
Romine, James (1736-1817) - Descendants.
Romine family.
Other Information:

Publisher: St. Clair Shores, MI. : Omlor, 1988.
Description: 42 p. : ill., coat of arms, map, ports. ; 28 cm.
Location:

FAMILIES ROMINE OMLOR

Title: My father's people / by Becky Hardin. Content: v.l. Pioneer family
Bonnel, Crave, Galloway, Lamon, McClellan, McCowan, Magie, Romine. Author:
. Hardin, Rebecca
For similar materials, try:
. Romine family.

Romine, Theodore Parker Ancestors.

Bonnel family.
Other Information:

Publisher: Mooresville, Ind. : Dickinson Printing, 1982-....
Description: 3v.
Location:

FAMILIES ROMINE HARDIN

Title: Three Auld brothers and their descendants : Samuel Auld 1775-1835 ; Will
iam Auld 1768 - 1829 ; John Auld 1770-1852? / (Mrs. Earl H. Teagarden) Edna W.
Te agarden. Author:
. . Teagarden, Edna W.
For similar materials, try:
. . Auld, Samuel (1755-1835) - Descendants.
Auld, William (1768-1829) - Descendants.
Auld, John (1770-185?) - Descendants.
Auld family.
Bente family.
Clark family.
Garner family
Hall family
Howard family
McGill family
. . Roming family.
Other Information:
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Publisher: Manhattan, Kansas : A G Press, 1983.
Description: 411 p. : ports. ; 28 cm.
Location:

FAMILIES AULD TEAGARDEN

Title: Florida DAR GRC report ; sl v003 : Florida lineages. Author:
. Florida DAR, G.R.C.
For similar materials, try:
. . Benton family.
Gott family - Massachusetts
Temple family.
Mansfield family.
Florida - Genealogy
Keeler family
Goodloe family.
Quarles family
Pruitt family.
Aston family
Cocke family.
Minor family
Phillips family
Romaine family
Beach family
: : Breed family - Massachusetts
Other Information:
Publisher: 1931, 1986
Description: 312 leaves : ill., coats of arms, map ; 29 cm.
Location:
FLA G.R.C. 1931 s 1V 3

Title: Our kinsmen : a family history / by Lewis J. Davis. Content: Pt. 1.
Davis
lineage. -- Pt. 2. Romaine lineage. Author:
. . Davis, Lewis J.
For similar materials, try:
. Davis family.
Romaine family

Other Information:

Publisher: Portland, Or. : Davis, 1936.

Description: 131 p.

Location:

FAMILIES DAVIS DAVIS, L

hope this helps

lonnie

Lonnie Fink

lonfink@dmrtc.net

Clark County INGENWEB County Coordinator!
<http://www.dmrtc.net/~lonfink/wifeme.html>
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